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June 30, 2016

RFQ 16-2391GE: Myakka Community Park Playground
ADDENDUM 1

The following addendum is issued to add to, modify, and/or clarify the above named
solicitation documents. The items contained within this Addendum shall have the same
force and effect as if contained within the first issued solicitation document and any cost
involved shall be factored into the response. Quoters shall acknowledge receipt of this
and any other addenda issued pursuant to this Request for Quotes (RFQ} in their quote
submittal.

Question 1: On page 9, Demolition and Removal of Existing Structure.

ltem D. (the last sentence) The existing swing set structure will remain. Note: There is an
existing Fitness Structure in the play area too. Does the County want to keep the Fitness
Equipment too. It isn’t mentioned.

Please advise

Response 1: Yes, the County does want to keep the existing Fitness Equipment. The
Fitness Equipment will not be demolished and removed.

Sincerely,

Geor% Eamest CPPB

Buyer, Purchasing
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